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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David 
18 October 2007 18:04 

7 
............ _c_.o_.a_._e._.A_ ............. 
FW: GWMH 

Thanks Kate..DW 

From= L ........ c_.o_.d_ e_._A._ ....... ~i 
Sent= 18 October 2007 13:49 
To= Williams, David 
c c: [_~ _~ .~ .~ _~ _~ ~. ~_-~_~. ~ ~_~ _~ .~ .~ _~ _~ ] 
Subject: GWMH 

Good afternoon, 
I have received a call from John Ware, who now deals with the disclosure of medical records from 

the dept of Naval medicine in Alverstoke. He has taken over from Janice Rix. He was enquiring as 
to the situation of Rochester as he has a copy of every document supplied to us. 
I have informed him that there is no longer a criminal investigation running but the case is nosy 
within the hands of the Coroner. 
I told him that as long as the original documents were kept, his copies were a matter for him. He 
has elected to retain their copies and asks that he be informed when the whole proceedings have 
come to a conclusion. 
His contact number is [~i~i~i~i~#~_~;.~i~i~i~i~i 
Regards, 

i_._C_..o..d._e_..A._._i 


